Highway Home for the Aged

In the year 1951 Highway Tabernacle spon-
sored the founding of the Highway Home for
the Aged. This had been a matter of much con-
cern to the Church and was discussed as early
as 1905, but no action was taken at the time.
It had been suggested that a house be purchased
near the church and made available to the older
folks who were seeking a place of shelter in
their sunset years.

God answered our prayers and provided us
with a beautiful large home and attractive
grounds in Hatfield, Pennsylvania about four
miles above Lansdale, Pennsylvania. Today the
Home is filled to capacity and after much prayer,
it was decided to add a modern wing to the
present building, to increase our capacity to 38
guests.

In spite of a tight money situation in the
financial field, God opened the way for a $200,-
000 addition which will provide the proper
facilities for our aging folks. As of this writing,
the new building is approximately 35% complete
and it is expected that the new wing will be
ready for occupancy by June of 1970.

Highway Home is accredited by the Eastern
District Council and the General Council of the
Assembly of God. Offerings given to the home
are credited under World Ministry giving. At
the present time the Home is in charge of
Reverend and Mrs. Albert Lazar, acting as
Superintendent and Matron. They are assisted
by an able staff of workers.

Highway Home for the Aged
Original building to which
the new wing is being attached

Groundbreaking—October 11, 1969




